

# Sara Yvonne Grant

---

Health Services | 318-357-5126 | sgrant2@nsula.edu

## Professional Summary

Twenty-seven years' experience as a registered nurse in home, inpatient, and ambulatory care settings. Broad knowledge base and background in various types of nursing and specialties in the United States and abroad with multi-state licensure.

## Education

### **ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING | MAY 1989 | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY**

- Major: Nursing
- RN License, Louisiana State Board of Nursing
- RN License, California Board of Registered Nursing

## Experience

### **STAFF RN | HOSPICE OF NATCHITOCHEs | NOV. 2007-DEC. 2010**

- Responsible for direct patient care, supervise nurse's aides and LPN, teaching end of life care, medication administration, filling medi-planners, drawing labs, taking call, completing documentation, emotional support of families, declaring time of death, coroner notification, proper disposal of controlled substances,

### **SCHOOL RN | DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE DEPENDENT SCHOOLS | SEPT. 2001-APRIL 2007**

- Substitute teacher all grades k-12, school nurse for elementary and middle school 6-8 grade, substitute nurse for 4 school systems, responsible for first aid, medication administration, immunization compliance, health screenings.

### **RN | MEDICAL CENTER ENTERPRISE | SEPT.1999-JUNE 2001**

- Night charge nurse, supervisor for staff RN's, LPN's and CNA's, responsible for shift report to house manager, direct patient care, medication administration, drawing labs, monitoring blood transfusions,

### **RN | USA PERSONNEL | AUG. 1997-JUNE-1999**

- Inpatient care for individuals in transplant unit, cardiology, orthopedics, post-partum, medical unit, medical/surgical, ventilator rehabilitation unit, and step-down unit. home ventilator care.

## Accomplishments/Honors

RN License, Louisiana State Board of Nursing  
RN License, California Board of Registered Nursing